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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

~lay 22, 1958

Consolidated iinerals Develcp neat Corp.
8319 Childs .‘ocad
Philadelphia, fennsylvania

Re; Cconsolidated “linerals Development Corp,
+5,700 one-well bond, N'W /4 52/4 Sec,
26-317N-23%2

Gentlemen;

It has recently been called to our attention that the suhject well
has not been completed as » producing well, ncr has It been plugyoed and
abandoned, Rule 202 of the Commission H“ules and ~egulations requires
that a well shall be plugged and abandoned when drilling operations have
been suspended for sixty days unless a permit for temporary abandonment
has been obtained from the Commission, flease advise us as to your in.
tentions regarding the subject well,

If drilling or completion operations are contemplated within the
foreseeable future, please request a permit for temporary abandonment
for a period of time until such operations are commenced, Otherwise,
we feel that an effort should be made to plug and abandon the well properly
in accordance with Ciil Conservation Commission rules as soon as possible,

Very truly yours,

-Janiel S, Tlutter
iJdistrict Zngineer
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CC-G, G, Haller
American Surety Co,
420 The Denver MNatl, Dldg.
Denver 2, Colo,



